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Mount Zion Historic District
M:23-53

Montgomery County, MD

Mt. Zion is a small, predominantly black community located at the
intersection of Zion and Brookeville Roads, near the town of
Brookeville in northeastern Montgomery County. The historic
district boundaries include Mt. Zion Church property (property
includes a contemporary church building and the historic
gschoolhouse), and several adjacent residential lots, with houses

dating to around the turn-of-the-century.

Mt. Zion is historically notable as an African-American community
established in the county after the Civil War by freed slaves.
Prior to the Civil War, blacks were attracted to this part of the
county because of the anti-slavery sentiment that prevailed
amongst the local Quaker and Methodist community in the Olney-
Brookeville-Sandy Spring area. In spite of the loss of the
historic Mt. Zion Church, the community survives as an important
and tangible reminder of the county's African American history.
The property meets Criterion C of the Maryland Inventory of

Historic Properties.
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MD INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES

historic name Mt. Zion Historic Distxict
common/other name :

street & number not for publication
city or town Brookeville vicinity_X state Maryland code
county Montgomery code zip code
3. State/Federal Agency Certification N/A
4. National Park Service Certification N/A
5. Clagsification
Ownership of Property (Check all that apply)
X private
public-local
public-State
public-Federal
Category of Property (Check only one box)
X building(s)
district
site
structure
object
Number of Resources within Property
Contributing Non-contributing
5 4 buildings
—_— - gites
- - structures
—_ objects
5 4 Total
Is this property listed in the National Register?
Yes Name of Listing No

MD

b
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Historic Functions (Enter categories from instructions)

Cat:_Religion Sub:_Church
Education School
Domesgtic Single family

Current Functions (Enter categories from instructions)
Cat: Religion Sub:_Church
Domegtic Single family

Architectural Classification (Enter categories from instructions)
Vernacular

Materials (Enter categories from instructions)
foundation
roof
walls
other

Narrative Description (Describe the historic and current condition
of the property.)

See Continuation Sheet No. _7-1
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Applicable National Register Criteria (Mark "x" in one or more
boxes for the <criteria qualifying the property for National
Register listing)

X A Property is associated with events that have made a
significant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

B Property is associated with the lives of persons
gignificant in our past.

X C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

D Property has vyielded, or is likely to vyield
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations (Mark "X" in all the boxes that apply.)

A owned by a religious institution or wused for
religious purposes.

____ B removed from its original location.

. a birthplace or a grave.

D a cemetery.

_____E a reconstructed building, object, or structure.
- F a commemorative property.

_____ G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance

within the past 50 years.
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Areas of Significance (Enter categories from instructions)
Religion
Education

Period of Significance_1865-1920

Significant Dates_1865
1872

Significant Person (Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

Cultural Affiliation

Architect/Builder

Narrative Statement of Significance (Explain the significance of
the property.)

See Continuation Sheet No. _8-1
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(Cite the books, articles, legal records, and other sources used in
preparing this form.)
"History of Mt. Zion M.E. Church," n.d.

Fly, Everett L. and La Barbara Wigfall, "Northeastern Montgomery
County Black Oral History Study," 1983.

MacMaster, Richard K. and Ray Eldon Hiebert. A Grateful
Remembrance: The Story of Montgomery County, Maryland, 1776-1976.
Rockville, MD.: Montgomery County Historical Society, 1976.

Montgomery County Historical Society, Rockville, MD., Vertical
Files.

Montgomery County Land Records, Montgomery County, Maryland.

Richards, Katherine. "Neighbor Complaing of Auto Repair Business
Near Homes, "Olney Gazette, July 17, 1996.

Snyderman, Lois. The Maryland Historical Trust Inventory Form "Mt.
Zion," 1985.

Maps and Drawings

Hopkins, G.M., Atlas of Fifteen Miles around Washington, including
the County of Montgomery, Maryland, 1879.

Martenet and Bond, Map of Montgomery County, 1865.
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Acreage of Property

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the
property.) The Mt. Zion Historic District occupies several
contiguous lots on Tax Map PB 80 in Montgomery County, Maryland.
The tax parcels comprising the proposed boundaries are: P100, P101,

P102, P103, P151, P152, P153, P155, P170, P173, P205, P206, P224,
P225, P260, P262.

Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

The proposed boundaries include all of those parcels which contain
contributing resources, or open space.

name/title_Kim Williams ‘
organization M-NCPPC date December 10, 1998

street & number_8787 Georgia Avenue telephone 301-563-3403
city or town_Silver Spring state_MD zip code

name
street & number telephone
city or town state zip code
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Mt. Zion is a small, predominantly black community located at the
intersection of Zion and Brookeville Roads, near the town of
Brookeville 1in northeastern Montgomery County. Although the
historic Mt. Zion Church has been replaced by a contemporary
building, Mt. Zion still retains its feeling as a small, rural
crossroads community in a fast-developing area. In addition, the
Mt. Zion School, built in 1872, still survives, along with the
church parsonnage and several residential buildings.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Historically a more vibrant community than today, complete with a
church, a school, several stores and multiple residences, Mt. Zion
consists of more than a dozen lots, clustered south of Brookeville
Road on the east and west sides of Zion Road. At the center of the
crogsroads ig the Mt. Zion Church, a contemporary structure located
on the site of the original 1866 church building, and the original
frame schoolhouse, built in 1872. A surviving group of six
historic houses line Zion Road leading to the church from present-
day Laytonsville Road. Most of these houses are two-story, two-and
three-bay frame dwellings built around the turn of the century.

Set back from the southwest corner of the intersection stands Mt.
Zion Methodist Church (1974), a one-story concrete block structure
covered with a gable roof. A belltower stands just in front of the
church to the east and a cemetery to the west. The Snowden family
burial ground is located to the south of the building. To the east
of the church building and facing Zion Road 1is the 1872
schoolhouse. Built in 1872, the schoolhouse is a small, rectangular
building constructed of wood frame and clad with board and batten
siding. It is set upon a stone pier foundation (filled in with
concrete block) and is covered with a gable roof sheathed with
corrugated tin. A brick chimney protrudes from on center of the
south slope of the roof. The schoolhouse is a single bay wide and
four bays deep. The front of the building is defined by a single,
central entry. The entry is reached by a wooden stair, set upon
concrete block piers and has a wood replacement door. The side
bays are defined by 6/6 windows. A small concrete block addition
is located on the north side of the former schoolhouse.

South of the church and school lot located to either side of Zion
Road are six dwellings. The church parsonage, located on the west
side of Zion Road, is a 2-1/2-story, three-bay, frame American
foursquare built in the 1920s. The house 1s clad with wood
weatherboard, features a hipped roof with hipped dormers and a
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half-hipped front porch. The parsonage is no longer used as such,
but is still owned by the church.

The house numbered 19914 Zion Road i1s just south of the parsonage.
Called the Selby House, this two-story, three-bay, gable-roof
dwelling was erected around the turn of the century. It has a shed
roof front porch and a two-story rear ell addition. The house is
clad with aluminum siding and has 6/6 windows.

Continuing south, the next two houses on the wesgt side of Zion Road
are contemporary dwellings, while that at 19808 Zion road, referred
to as the Snowden house, was built circa 1900. It was owned by the
Snowden family since about 1910. It is a two-story, three-bay,
central-entry frame structure with a shed-roof front porch. It has
vinyl siding and is covered with a gable roof.

On the east side of Zion Road is a row of four houses. The one
numbered 19919 and referred to as the Dela Cruz house is the only
intact and historic house of the group. Probably built in the
first part of this century, it is a two-story, two-bay frame house
covered with a gable roof. Its walls are currently c¢lad with
asbestos shingles.

Further south on the east side of Zion Road and next to the De La
Cruz house is an abandoned and deteriorating single-story frame
structure.

The northwest corner of the intersection is currently the gite of
the Mt. Zion auto repair business which occupies the entire one-
acre parcel. The site is home to wood piles, outbuildings, a
satellite dish, a boat and many vehicles. A pole barn is currently
under construction on the site; the entire parcel is somewhat of a
blight on the community. The northeast corner of the intersection
is open fields associated with Bon Secours, a large farm at the
center of which stands an impressive Italianate-style dwelling set
back from, but facing Broockeville Road.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The crossroads community of Mt. Zion is historically notable as a
small African-American community established in the county after
the Civil War by freed slaves. Prior to the Civil War, blacks were
attracted to this part of the county because of the anti-slavery
gsentiment that prevailed amongst the local Quaker and Methodist
community in the Olney-Brookeville-Sandy Spring area. In spite of
the loss of the historic Mt. Zion Church, the community survives as
an important and tangible reminder of the county's African American
history. The property meets Criterion C of the Maryland Inventory
of Historic Properties.

Historic Context

Mt. Zion traces its origins as a crossroads community to the early
1860s. At that time, a Catholic church, clearly shown on the 1865
Martenet and Bond map, stood on the future site of the small
community.' Following the Civil War, former slaves acquired small
tracts of land near the crossroads, and in 1866, a group of African
Americans organized and erected the Mount Zion Methodist Church and
free school on an acre of land made available to them by local,
white landowner, James Stabler.’ Prior to building the church, the
group had been worshiping in a log cabin on the plantation of
Charles Brooke®’ and at the Sharp Street Methodist Church in Sandy
Spring. With financial help from the Freedmen Aid Society' and
encouraged by a promise of building materials from the Christian
Association of Baltimore City, the group bought an acre of land
from James Stabler for $100.00 and contributed their labor to erect
a combined church and school. This building stood at the southwest
corner of the intersection until it wasgs destroyed by fire in the
1960s.

? The Catholic Church served the community until its membership declined in
the early 1900s and the remaining congregation moved to Brookeville. The church
was adapted into a residence and vegetable stand, and eventually burned down.

2 Northeastern Montgomery County Black Oral History Study, 1983.

3 Charles Brooke was a Quaker and son of Richard Brooke.

* Richard K. MacMaster and Ray Eldon Hiebert, A Grateful Remembrance: The
Story of Montgomery County, MD. (Rockville, MD,1976), 190.




MARYLAND INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES

CONTINUATION SHEET Inventory No. _M:23-53
Section 8 Page _2 Mt. Zion Historic Digtrict

name of property

Montgomery County, MD
county and state

The building served the dual purpose of church and school until
1873, when a small frame schoolhouse was erected next to the
church. The school was erected using part of the $50,000 of funds
appropriated in 1872 by the Maryland General Assembly for the
support of colored schools. The Assembly directed that one colored
school was to be established in each election district. Hamilton
Snowden, a resident of Mt. Zion, applied to the Board of School

Commissions for funds to build a school. Successful in his bid,
the school was built and named the Griffith School in honor of the
Thomas Griffith family. Reverend L.D. Snowden was the first

minister of the Mt. Zion Methodist Episcopal Church.

By 1879, as shown on the 1879 G.M. Hopkins map, Mt. Zion was a
recognized crossroads community, consisting of a Catholic church,
the Mt. Zion Methodist Church, a schoolhouse and several residences
lining Mt. Zion Road. The names associated with these resgidences
are marked as Brown, Snowden, Johnson, Coocke, and Herbert. The
crossroads settlement sgerved area blacks for a radius of up to
gseven miles. Most of these residents cultivated small (lesg than
two acres), self-sufficient farms and hired out for day Jjobs,
driving freight wagons to and from Washington, D.C. and Baltimore
for area mills. In the early 20th century, a small drygoods store
and a grocery store were located at the southeast corner of Zion
and Brookeville Roads. The drygoods, operated by Thomas Brown
later became the Mt. Zion Post Office.” :

By 1920, the second generation of Mt. Zion residents began to move
away in search of better jobs. By 1940, the Griffith School had
closed its doors, and although the Methodist church remained, Mt.
Zion ceased to serve as focal point of the local black community.
Today, Mt. Zion survives with a church, former school and
residences as a gquiet, rural community.

> The Brown Store was torn down in the 1950s when the. county widened the
intersection.




MARYLAND INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES
CONTINUATION SHEET Inventory No. M:23-53

Mt. Zion Higtoric District
name of property

Montgomery County, MD
county and state

HISTORIC CONTEXT:

Geographic Organization:
Piedmont

Chronological/Development Period (s):

Agricultural-Urban Transition (1815-1870)

Prehistoric/Historic Period Theme (s):

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and
s Community Planning

RESOURCE TYPE(S)

Category: Building

Historic Environment: Rural

Historic Function (s): DOMESTIC/Single Dwelling

RELIGION/Church
EDUCATION/School

Known Design Source: Unknown

PanaN
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Capsule Summary

Mt. Zion Historic District (Montgomery County #23/53)
Intersection of Brookeville and Zion Roads
Brookeville, Maryland

Public/Private - 1863 - Present

The community of Mt. Zion is historically significant
because it is one of the approximately 14 small Black
communities which were established in northeastern Montgomery
County after the Civil War by freed slaves. Even before
emancipation, Blacks were attracted to this part of the County
because of the anti-slavery sentiments of local Quakers and
Methodists, particularly strong among the Quakers in the Sandy
Spring-Olney area.

Blacks settled in Mt. Zion as early as 1863, but the period
of strongest growth was immediately following the Civil War,
when former slaves were given or in some cases purchased small
tracts of land near the crossroads of Brookeville and Zion
Roads. They earned a living by working as farmhands for white
tobacco farmers or by becoming masons, carpenters, and
blacksmiths and they grew much of their food on their own small
plots of land or on land which they worked as tenant farmers.

A Catholic Church stood at the NW corner of the crossroads
by 1865 and in the late 1860's Mt. Zion residents erected a
Methodist Episcopal Church on the SW corner and used it as both
a church and school until a small frame schoolhouse was built,

adjacent to the church, in the mid-1870's. The schoolhouse is
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still standing and is used occassionally for church-related
functions. By 1880, Mt. Zion was a well-established community,
with a school and church which served Black residents for many
miles around. |

In the early years of the 20th Century, a small dry goods
store and a grocery store were located at the SE corner of Zion
and Brookeville roads; one of the stores, operated by Thomas
Brown, later became the Mt. Zion Post Office. The Brown store
was torn down in the 1950's when the County widened the
intersection.

Although Mt. Zion no longer has its own school, store or
post office, it remains much as it was in the late 19th

century, a small black community in a guiet rural setting.
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HINAME

HISTORIC

Mte. Zion

AND/OR COMMON
Same

FILOCATION

STREET & NUMBER Brookeville Rd. and Zion Rd.

CITY, TOWN . CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
BrOOkevEJVlgNITY OF ) 8
COUNTY .
STATE Maryland Montgomery
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
X pisTRICT __PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE  _MUSEUM
—BUILDING(S) sz-PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL  _PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE _ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
o _BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
, XNO —MILITARY X_OTHER:E’%‘_%%%ry
PY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

Various private Ooweers Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

CITY, TOWN STATE, zl1lp code

VICINITY OF

EILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #1

COURTHOUSE. Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS;ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE

Rockville Maryland

) REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

None

DATE

-—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

PN

CITY. TOWN STATE
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED 3¢ -—ORIGINAL SITE
XGO0D —RUINS X_ALTERED —MOVED DATE.
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

See attachment

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Kl SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
" PREHISTORIC  ..ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
~1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAaw
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY
—1700-1798 —ART —ENGINEERING —Music
3% 1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY
3%-1900- —COMMUNICATIONS + _INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT
__INVENTION

M.23-53

__RELIGION

__SCIENCE

__SCULPTURE

—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

__THEATER

__TRANSPORTATION

XOTHER (SPECIFY)
Black
History

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

1863=present

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See attachment

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Lois Snyderman July. 1985
ORGANIZATION DATE
Montoomery County Historic Preservation Commission
STREET & NUMBER < v ¥ : TELEPHONE
Rockvyille, HNd,
CITY OR TOWN ’ STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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MI. ZION

- 1. DESCRIPTION

Mt. Zion is a small, predominently Black community located at the
crossroads of Brookeville and Zion Roads, near the towns of Brookeville
and Olney. Although this part of the County has undergone intensive
development in the last 20 years, Mt. Zion has retained its rural setting.

The Mt. Zion community consists of approximatelz two dozen buildings,

primarily frame and residential. The historic structures are located (with

gr)e ?(ceé)tion) south of Brookeville Road, on the east and west sides of
ion Road.

According to the publication Black Oral History Stud.%: Northeastern
Montgomery County (Everett & La Barbara IY, 1983) the historic
boungames of the Mt. Zion settlement closely followed the community's
current boundaries. A number of the older residences have been replaced in
recent years, but those remaining are generally one-and-one-haif and
two-story frame dwellings with three bay facades and porches across the
width of the main facade. Central doorways are flanked bz double-hung
sash windows. Chimneys are small and internal, either centrally
positioned or at a gable end.

Beginning at the SW corner of the intersection, the first structure on the
west side of Zion Road is the Mt._Zion Methodist Episcopal Church, a white,
one-story, concrete block building with a gable roof; a belltower stands
just in front of the church. The present bmlding was erected in 1974 to
replace a one-and-one-half-story, three ba|y b)é hree, gable-roofed frame
tigtgg:h which was built on the site in the 1860's and destroyed by fire in

The original church was built by emancipated blacks who, after
worshipping for a time in a log cabin on the plantation of Charles Brooks,
a Quaker, and at the Sharp Street Methodist Church in Sandy Spring,
decided to build a church of their own. Encouraged by a promise of building
materials from the Christian Association of Baltimore City. Mt. Zion
residents bought an acre of land from James Stabler for $100, and, with
the help of the Association erected a bulding which was used as both a
church and school.

The church served a dual funtion until 1873, when a school house was
built, using part of the $50,000 apppropriated in 1872 by the Maryland
General Assembly for the support of colored schools. The Assembly
directed that one colored school was to be established in each election
district. Hamilton Snowden, a resident of Mt. Zion, applied to the Board of
School Commissions for funds to build a school in the communitz. The
school is still standing on the west side of Zion Road, adjacent to the
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Description (cont.)

church. It is used ocassionally for church functions, although it has not
been used as a school since 1957.

The old schoolhouse is a one-story, one bay by four, gable-roofed frame
structure covered in board and batten siding. '

There are entrances at each gable end. The building has a seamed tin roof
and four 6/6 double-hung sash windows in each of the side walls. A short
flight of steps leads to a small wooden porch at the entrance at the east
able end and there is a chimney on the south roof slope. A one-story,
wo-bay, flat-roofed concrete block addition has been built on the north
elevation. A few tombstones at the rear and south side of the church form
a small cemetery.

Continuing south on the west side of Zion Road, the next structure, by far
the most imposing building in Mt. Zion, was built for use as the Church
parsonage. Erected in the 1920’s, it is no longer used as a parsonage but is
still owned by the church. ,
The former parsonage is a square, two-stor%/, white frame building, three
bays by two, with a hipped roof and 2/2 double-hung sash windows.
Shed-roofed one-story porches stretch across_the width of both the main
(east) elevation and the rear (west) elevation. The entrance to the house is
in the right bay of the main facade and the front porch is supported by
turned posts with decorative brackets. The east roof slope has a
shed-roofed, double-window dormer and there are chimneys on the north
and south roof slopes. Painted white with dark green trim, the parsonage
appears to be in fair condition.

The next house, at 19914 Zion Road, (now referred to as the Selby house)
was erected around the turn-of-the-century. A two-story frame s%ructure
with 3 bays and a center entrance, the house has a side-gabled roof and a
one-story, shed-roofed porch extends across the main (east) elevation. A
two-story, two-bay gable-roofed section has been added to the rear and
there is a one bay, shed-roofed addition on the south elevation. The Selb
hqu%e is covered with aluminum siding and has 6/6 double-hung sas
windows.

Continuing south, the next two houses on the west side of Zion Road are
more recent additions to the community. The Snowden property, however,
at 19808 Zion Road, dates from about 1900. It has been owned by the same
famﬂ)f/ since 1910, when it was purchased by the present Mrs Snowden's

randfather. According to Mrs. Snowden, who was born in the house in

917, when her grandfather acquired the house it was 10 years old and
consisted of one room downstairs and two rooms upstairs; it has since
been considerably enlarged.

The Snowden house is a two-story, gable-roofed, three bay frame house
with a center entrance. A one-story shed-roofed porch, supported by four

Page 2
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Description (cont.)

wooden posts, extends across the width of the main (east) facade. There is
a one-story, two bay, shed-roofed addition on the south elevation and a
one-and-one-half story, one bay addition at the rear, with a shed-roofed
porch. The roof is tin and the house is covered with aluminum siding.

To the south of the Snowden's is the J.H. Burton Nursery, located on land
bought by the Burtons from Mrs. Snowden’s grandfather.

On the east side of Zion Road, only the house at 19919 Zion Road is of any
historic interest. Probably erected in the late 1800's or early 1900's, the
main block of the De La Cruz house is a two-story, three bay by one,
gable-roofed frame structure with a center entrance and a one-story,
shed-roofed porch across the width of the main (west) facade. The roof on
both the main block of the house and the porch is of tin. The house has a
center chimney and the first floor windows are 6/6 double-hung sash.
TRgre is a two-story, shed-roofed addition at the rear, with an additional
chimney.

Across Brookeville Road, near the NW corner of the intersection, is the
Prather house, at 20014 Zion Road. Built b{ the grandfather of the woman
who currently occupies the house, the late 19th century residence is a
two-story, three bay, gable-roofed frame structure with a one-story
shed-roofed porch across the main (east) elevation. The Prather house has
a tin roof, a central entrance and a one-story, shed-roofed addition across
the rear (west) elevation. There is a brick chimney at the north gable end.
According to the current owner, 80 year old Mrs. Prather, her brother, who
would have been 100 years old last October, was born in the house.

Page 3
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MT. ZION

8. SIGNIFICANCE

The communit)t/ of Mt. Zion is historically significant because it is one of
the approximately 14 small Black communities which were established in
northeastern Montgomer?/ County after the Civil War by freed slaves. Even
before emancipation, Blacks were attracted to this part of the County
because of the anti-slavery sentiments of local Quakers and Methodists.
Anti-slavery attitudes were particularly strong among the Quakers in the
Sandy Spring - Olney area. -

Blacks settled in Mt. Zion as early as 1863, but the period of strongest
growth was immediately following the Civil War, when former slaves
were given (or, in some cases, purchased) small tracts of land near the
crossroads of Brookeville and Zion Roads. They earned a living by working
as farmhands for white tobacco farmers or b?;. becoming masons,
carpenters, and blacksmiths and they grew much of their food on their own
small plots of land or on land which they worked as tenant farmers.

Religion was important in the Black communities. In Mt. Zion, a Catholic
Church stood at the NW corner of the crossroads by 1865. The church
moved to Brookeville in the early 1900's when its membership declined. In
the late 1860's Mt. Zion residents purchased an acre of land on the SwW
corner for religious and educational purposes. The Methodist Episcopal
Church erected on the property stood until the 1960's, when it was
destroyed by fire; it was soon rebuilt however. .

The original Church was also used as a school until a small frame
schoolhouse (named the Griffith School in honor of the Thomas Griffith
family) was built, adjacent to the church, in the mid-1870's. The
schoolhouse is still standing and is used occassionally for church-related
functions. BK 1880, Mt. Zion was a well-established community, with a
school and church which served Black residents for many miles around.

In the early years of the 20th Century, a small dry goods store and a
grocery store were located at the SE corner of Zion and Brookeville roads;
one of the stores, operated by Thomas Brown, later became the Mt. Zion
Post Office. The Brown store was torn down in the 1950's when the County
widened the intersection. :

Although Mt. Zion no longer has its own school, store or post office, it
remains much as it was in the late 19th century, a small black community
in a quiet rural setting.
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